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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
October 6, 2023 
 
TO:  Service List, dated October 3, 2023 

FROM:  Melanie Bachman, Executive Director  
 
RE: DOCKET NO. 516 – The United Illuminating Company (UI) application for a 

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Fairfield to 
Congress Railroad Transmission Line 115-kV Rebuild Project that consists of the 
relocation and rebuild of its existing 115- kilovolt (kV) electric transmission lines 
from the railroad catenary structures to new steel monopole structures and related 
modifications along approximately 7.3 miles of the Connecticut Department of 
Transportation’s Metro-North Railroad corridor between Structure B648S located 
east of Sasco Creek in Fairfield and UI’s Congress Street Substation in Bridgeport, 
and the rebuild of two existing 115-kV transmission lines along 0.23 mile of 
existing UI right-of-way to facilitate interconnection of the rebuilt 115-kV electric 
transmission lines at UI’s existing Ash Creek, Resco, Pequonnock and Congress 
Street Substations traversing the municipalities of Bridgeport and Fairfield, 
Connecticut. 

 
 
 
Comments have been received from The Connecticut Department of Transportation on October 6, 
2023.  A copy of the comments is attached for your review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MB/MP/lm 
 
c: Council Members 
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